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June 18, 2018
Sent via NetDMR

NPDES Enforcement Division
A.D.E.Q.

5301 Northshore Dr.

MNaorth Little Rock, AR 72118-5317

Re: Searcy Wastewater Treatment Plant
NPDES Permit No. AR0021601
AFIN No. 73-00055

To Whom It May Cencern:

We regret to report that there Is an excursion noted in the Ammonia Nitrogen 7-day average
reported in this DMR for the month ending 05/31/16. We think this was due to unexpectedly high

ammonia levels in return flows coming from the equalization pond. The situation has returned to
normal and is resolved.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely,

SEARCY WATER UTILITIES

(i | ¢ c_ﬂh\“
Daniel K./Dawson -
General Manager
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